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Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque
Sent: October18日2004年Monday 3:08  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Mika Kaneko; CLIENT ADVOCATES
Subject: RE: Nihon Kohden Corporation, FCC ID: B6BZS-940PA,  Assessment NO.: AN04T4252, 

Notice#1

RF Compliance 
Letter.pdf

Hi Mike,

Pls see attached statement.
Thanks,

Claire

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2004 2:41 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Nihon Kohden Corporation, FCC ID: B6BZS-940PA, Assessment NO.: AN04T4252, Notice#1

Question #1: WMTS device under Part 95H is subject to routine RF evaluation.  However, based upon recent FCC policy, for the 
WMTS device with output power less than 1 mW, a statement from manufacturer to justify RF exposure compliance without SAR 
measurement can be used.

Please submit a statement to justify RF exposure compliance based upon output power is less than 1 mW.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide 
the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this 
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


